
 

Eugene City Council Agenda September 14, 2015 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
September 14, 2015September 14, 2015September 14, 2015September 14, 2015        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, OregonEugene, OregonEugene, OregonEugene, Oregon    97401974019740197401    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of September 14, 2015September 14, 2015September 14, 2015September 14, 2015; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Harris Hall 

 
5:30 p.m. A. WORK SESSION: 

Envision Eugene Urban Growth Boundary Adoption    
          



 

Eugene City Council Agenda September 14, 2015 

 Package Approach 
 

6:15 p.m. B. WORK SESSION: 
Sustainability Commission Work Plan and Annual Report 

 
6:45 p.m. C. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

         
 Police Commission, South Willamette Economic Development 
          
 Corporation, Lane Workforce Partnership, Lane Transit  
          
 District/EmX Steering Committee, Oregon Metropolitan  
          
 Planning Organization Consortium, McKenzie Watershed  
          
 Council 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Harris Hall 

 
 1. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

 
 2. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
 3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 

 
*time approximate 

 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   



 

Eugene City Council Agenda September 14, 2015 

 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



 



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Work Session: Envision Eugene Urban Growth Boundary 
Adoption Package Approach  

 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  A 
Department:  Planning and Development   Staff Contact:  Terri Harding  
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5635 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This work session is an opportunity for the City Council to receive an update on the process and 
approach for the Urban Growth Boundary adoption package. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Envision Eugene began in 2010 as both a mandate and an opportunity. The mandate originated 
with House Bill 3337, requiring Eugene to complete a residential land inventory and urban growth 
boundary separate from the City of Springfield. The opportunity came from the desire to develop a 
collective vision for managing Eugene’s population and job growth. The process of creating the 
seven pillars, holding conversations about best outcomes on topics from economic opportunity, to 
housing affordability, to neighborhood livability, has brought us to a point of readiness to adopt an 
urban growth boundary and move the community from vision to action.  
 
Earlier this year, the council provided direction to staff on a recommended urban growth 
boundary (UGB) to accommodate Eugene’s 20-year land needs for jobs, parks, schools, and homes.  
On July 20, the council directed staff to plan for homes by establishing a baseline UGB, launching a 
growth monitoring program, updating the land use code and planning for urban reserves. 
Previously, the council gave direction to expand the UGB for jobs, parks and schools in the Clear 
Lake area and for a community park in the Santa Clara area. 
 
UGB Adoption Package 
Under Oregon state law, the City must adopt certain documents to establish a new or expanded 
UGB. For the sake of simplicity, this set of documents is referred to as the “UGB adoption package” 
that will allow Eugene to set and maintain its own UGB, separately from Springfield. In Eugene’s 
case, required elements of the adoption package include Metro Plan amendments, new 
Comprehensive Plan policies; Public Facilities and Services Plan amendments; land use code 
amendments; zone changes; supporting technical documents; and legal findings. This list is 
described in more detail in Attachment A. These documents must be reviewed and adopted 
through a formal adoption process, which is described in further detail below. 
 
 

-5-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

Establishing a Eugene-only UGB means that we will also need to establish a Eugene-specific 
Comprehensive Plan. In simple terms, a comprehensive plan is a document required by the state 
to guide land use planning and house the UGB. It contains goals and policies that address the 
statewide planning goals. Currently, these required policies (along with the UGB) are housed in 
the Metro Plan. Extracting and replacing these policies for Eugene, along with a Eugene-specific 
UGB, is the essence of the adoption process. This is why the Eugene-specific Comprehensive Plan 
will be a key part of the adoption package, and will be a central part of Eugene’s policy framework 
moving forward.   
 
The adoption package will include certain chapters of the Eugene-specific Comprehensive Plan 
that will replace, for Eugene only, current policies in the Metro Plan.  Only the chapters that are 
essential, according to state law, to allow Eugene to set up its own UGB will be included in this set 
of amendments. To fully implement the community’s vision, it will be important to bring all the 
chapters that only affect Eugene into the Eugene-specific Comprehensive Plan. A second phase of 
updates, after UGB adoption is complete, will add the remaining Eugene-specific chapters through 
a separate public process. Until then, some policies will remain in effect for Eugene in the Metro 
Plan.  
 
UGB Adoption Process  
The UGB adoption package (including the new Eugene-specific UGB and Comprehensive Plan) is 
the only regulatory part of Envision Eugene. Because the UGB is the shared boundary between 
Eugene and Lane County, the Metro Plan lays out the process for both jurisdictions to act in order 
to change the boundary. The City of Springfield has already completed its own process of 
establishing a UGB following the process outlined in the Metro Plan. Attachment B shows the 
process for adopting the Eugene-specific UGB and Comprehensive Plan with Lane County.   
 
In essence, the Comprehensive Plan and UGB will proceed through the formal Planning 
Commission process, where the Eugene and Lane County planning commissions will hold a public 
hearing, consider public comment and make their recommendations to their respective elected 
officials. Following the planning commissions’ recommendations, the Eugene City Council and 
Lane County Board of Commissioners will hold a separate public hearing, consider public 
comments, and make a decision on the UGB adoption package to forward to the state Department 
of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) for acknowledgment.  
 
Vision and Action Documents 
In addition to the UGB adoption package, other important work related to Envision Eugene will be 
forthcoming on a similar time line. From the beginning, Envision Eugene has focused on vision and 
action. This was embodied, for example, in the seven pillars of Envision Eugene, which also called 
for specific actions as part of the 2012 Envision Eugene recommendation. The focus on vision and 
action will be carried forward through several separate plan components including the 
Community Vision, the Urban Form Plan (and Community Design Handbook), and the Action Plan. 
 
Community Vision: carries forward the seven pillars of Envision Eugene and provides a snapshot 
of context and background for the community’s effort. 
 
Urban Form Plan: adds meaningful detail to the community’s vision through maps, context 
information, and a user-friendly “Community Design Handbook.”  

-6-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

 
Action Plan: lays out specific actions for the City to take to implement the vision, including actions 
identified in the 2012 Envision Eugene recommendation which have not yet been completed. 
 
While important to fully express and realize the community’s vision for the future, these elements 
will be non-regulatory. As such, they are not required to go through a formal adoption process.  
Because these documents are specific to Eugene, they also do not require the participation of Lane 
County. Instead, each non-regulatory element – building on progress over the past several years – 
will be reviewed by the public and endorsed by the Eugene Planning Commission and the Eugene 
City Council separately from the UGB adoption package.   
 
The entire suite of work, the above-described components plus the Eugene-specific 
Comprehensive Plan, will be called the Envision Eugene Plan. This will guide Eugene’s vision, 
policy and action related to land use for the next 20 years. 
 
Public Engagement Approach  
Public engagement is the cornerstone of the Envision Eugene process. Informed by five years of 
community input and meetings with City boards, commissions, and committees, staff is now 
pulling together a complete draft of the Envision Eugene Plan. An engagement and review timeline 
is included in Attachment C. This approach was presented to the Planning Commission in August 
and includes their input. As shown on the timeline, working drafts of the plan components will be 
shared online as they become available through late September. A revamped website at 
www.envisioneugene.org  will contain the latest information and offer multiple ways to get 
involved. In late October, the preliminary Envision Eugene Plan (Draft 1) will be published, and 
staff will launch an extensive period of public outreach and events to gather comments, focusing 
on the UGB and Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Events will be advertised on-line and through email and print media outlets, ensuring multiple 
ways for people to access information and submit their comments. Every step of the way, public 
review and comments improve the product, with the goal of achieving broad public support for 
the UGB adoption package and smoothing the path from vision to action. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
None; information only. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
None; information only. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Summary of Adoption Package Components 
B. Envision Eugene Plan Process Diagram  
C. Envision Eugene Plan Timeline 
 
 

-7-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Terri Harding  
Telephone:   541-682-5635    
Staff E-Mail:  Terri.l.harding@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-8-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

Envision Eugene  ATTACHMENT A 
Summary of Adoption Package Components  
 
Proposal: Adoption of Eugene-specific UGB, including expansion to add 924 acres in the Clear Lake 
area for jobs, a community park site and a school site, and 35 acres in Santa Clara for a community park; 
and adoption of Eugene-specific comprehensive plan.  
 

Metro Plan 
• Amend to establish and add reference to Eugene-specific urban growth boundary  
• Amend land use diagram map to re-designate expansion areas 
• Amend or remove text no longer applicable to Eugene and/or covered in new comprehensive plan 
 

Envision Eugene Comprehensive Plan (Phase 1) 
• Adopt Eugene- specific comprehensive plan that includes the following required chapters (remaining 

chapters to be added at a later date/Phase 2): 
o Public Involvement 
o Compact Development and Urban 

Design 

o Economic Development 
o Housing 
o Administration/Implementation 

 

Public Facilities and Services Plan 
• Amend to add water, wastewater and stormwater projects, including rough cost estimates and timing, 

to serve expansion areas and areas within current urban growth boundary 
 

Transportation System Plan 
• Adopt Eugene-specific transportation system plan to support assumed development/densities (this 

will likely be a separate action from rest of package, depending on timing)  
 

Land Use Code (City and UTA for expansion areas) 
• Amend to add new overlay zone to address large lot protections and environmental justice concerns 

in industrial expansion area (Clear Lake Overlay Zone) 
• Amend to add reference to, and process for amending, the Envision Eugene Comprehensive Plan 
• Amend to reconcile references to Metro Plan and new comprehensive plan, where necessary 
• Amend to remove references to Commercial Lands Study and codified policies 
 

Zone Changes 
• Apply appropriate base and overlay zones to expansion areas  
 

Supporting Documents 
• Include the following documents as appendices to the Envision Eugene Comprehensive Plan:  

o Economic Opportunities Analysis  
o Housing Needs Analysis 
o Buildable Lands Inventory   

• Repeal obsolete documents (previous commercial, industrial and residential land studies) 
 

Legal Findings 
• Findings and analysis to show compliance with relevant Statewide Planning Goals, all applicable 

state laws and all applicable local land use regulations and policies for all of the above actions. 
 

 

-9-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

ATTACHMENT B 
 

 

-10-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4738.docx 

ATTACHMENT C 

-11-

Item A.



 



Envision Eugene  

UGB Adoption Package Approach

Eugene City Council Work Session

September 14, 2015

-13-

Item
 A

.



Envision Eugene Process

Project Process

-14-

Item
 A

.



Planning Commissioners

-15-

Item
 A

.



UGB Adoption Package

• Metro Plan Amendments

• Comprehensive Plan Policies

& UGB Map

• Public Facilities and Transportation 

Plan Amendments

• Land Use Code Amendments

• Zone Changes and Clear Lake Overlay 

• Technical Support Documents

• Legal Findings

-16-

Item
 A

.



Metro Plan Relationship

POLICIES

-17-

Item
 A

.



2015 

Council

Direction-18-

Item
 A

.



Comp Plan Phase 1

Essential to Adopt UGB:

• Public Involvement

• Compact Development 

and Urban Design

• Economic Development

• Housing

• Transportation

• Administration and Implementation

• UGB Map

-19-

Item
 A

.



Comp Plan Phase 2

After UGB Adoption

• Natural Resources

• Community Health and Livability

• Community Resilience

• Public Facilities and Services

• Land Use Map

-20-

Item
 A

.



2015 

Council

Direction-21-

Item
 A

.



Engagement Approach

-22-

Item
 A

.



UGB Adoption Timeline

-23-

Item
 A

.



Process Summary

• Working Drafts (UGB and Comp Plan)

July-September

• Preliminary Draft 1 (UGB and Comp Plan)
plus Draft Vision and Action Plans

October –December 

• Revised Draft 2 (Complete UGB Adoption Package)

plus Revised Vision and Action Plans 

January - April 

• Revised Draft 3 (Complete UGB Adoption Package)
plus Revised Vision and Action Plans 

May- July

-24-

Item
 A

.



Key Dates Fall 2015

• September 14: Planning Commission, Comp Plan

• September 17: Boards & Commission Workshop, 
Comp Plan Goals 

• September 21: Planning Commission, Community Vision

• September 29: Open House, Community Design 
Handbook

• October 12: Planning Commission, 
Urban Form Plan and Action Plan

• October 20: Preliminary Draft UGB + Comp Plan, 
Plus Vision and Action Plans Published

• October-December: On-line Outreach and Events

• December 14: Planning Commission, 
Report on Public Input on Preliminary Draft

See EnvisionEugene.org for details!

-25-

Item
 A

.



14

ENVISION EUGENE

-26-

Item
 A

.



 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUUUUMMMMMMMMARYARYARYARY
 
  

Work Session: Sustainability Commission Work Plan and Annual Report
 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015
Department:  Central Services  
www.eugene-or.gov 
  
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The Sustainability Commission reports annually to 
and challenges – and obtains direction for its proposed
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Sustainability Commission is charged with advising on policy matters related to sustainable 
practices, businesses that produce sustainable products and services, City building design and 
infrastructure, and related issues that directly affect sustainab
Council.  
 
The core elements of the FY 16 Work Plan were developed in a commission retreat in 
during which the commission reviewed its accomplishments from the previous year and identified 
priorities for the coming year. Consultations were also conducted with 
Manager. An important consideration 
including: 

• Envision Eugene  
• Climate change mitigation and resilience
• Land use and transportation
• Sustainable Economic Development 
• Emerging issues 

  
The FY 16 Work Plan reflects a focused and strategic approach to working with 
City Manager to bring a sustainability perspective to key community initiatives. I
work in FY 16, the commission seeks to:

• Link effectively with related efforts 
community groups and elected officials;

• Respond strategically to time
• Illustrate linkages between policy init

reflects the tenets of Triple Bottom Line decision
 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter

OUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

ARYARYARYARY 

Sustainability Commission Work Plan and Annual Report 

5  Agenda Item Number:  
 Staff Contact:  

Contact Telephone Number:  

The Sustainability Commission reports annually to the council on its progress, accomplishments 
d obtains direction for its proposed work plan for the coming year

The Sustainability Commission is charged with advising on policy matters related to sustainable 
practices, businesses that produce sustainable products and services, City building design and 
infrastructure, and related issues that directly affect sustainability efforts considered by the City 

Work Plan were developed in a commission retreat in 
during which the commission reviewed its accomplishments from the previous year and identified 

nsultations were also conducted with the Mayor
An important consideration this year was to narrow the focus to just five priority topics 

and resilience 
transportation 

Sustainable Economic Development  

Work Plan reflects a focused and strategic approach to working with 
City Manager to bring a sustainability perspective to key community initiatives. I

, the commission seeks to: 
Link effectively with related efforts of other advisory groups, agencies, City staff, 

oups and elected officials; 
ically to time-sensitive issues; and, 

between policy initiatives and promote an integrated approach that 
Triple Bottom Line decision-making.  

Document Converter\temp\4730.docx 

Sustainability Commission Work Plan and Annual Report 

Agenda Item Number:  B 
Staff Contact:  Babe O’Sullivan 

Contact Telephone Number:  682-5017 
 

council on its progress, accomplishments 
for the coming year.  

The Sustainability Commission is charged with advising on policy matters related to sustainable 
practices, businesses that produce sustainable products and services, City building design and 

ility efforts considered by the City 

Work Plan were developed in a commission retreat in July/August 
during which the commission reviewed its accomplishments from the previous year and identified 

the Mayor and the City 
to just five priority topics 

Work Plan reflects a focused and strategic approach to working with the council and the 
City Manager to bring a sustainability perspective to key community initiatives. In carrying out its 

agencies, City staff, 

atives and promote an integrated approach that 

 

-27-

Item B.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4730.docx 

 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 

• Resolution No. 4618 (February 2000) outlined a definition and statement of intent 
regarding the application of sustainability principles to the City of Eugene, and affirmed 
the commitment of City elected officials and staff to uphold these principles.  

• Resolution Nos. 4884 and 4887 (summer 2006) established a sustainable buildings 
policy for City-owned and -occupied buildings.  

• Resolution No. 4893 (November 2006) committed the City to sustainable practices and 
to businesses that produce sustainable products and services.  

• Ordinance No. 20379 (February 2007) created the Sustainability Commission. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council could: 

1. Approve the proposed work plan framework. 
 2. Approve the work plan with changes. 
 3. Request changes to the work plan before approval. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager recommends acceptance of the work plan.  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Sustainability Commission FY16 work plan. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Sustainability Commission FY 16 Work Plan 
B. Sustainability Commission FY 15 Annual Report 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Babe O’Sullivan 
Telephone:   541-682-5017   
Staff E-Mail:  Babe.osullivan@ci.eugene.or.us   
 
  
 
 
  

-28-

Item B.



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 
 

1 
 E
U
G
E
N
E
 S
U
S
T
A
IN
A
B
IL
IT
Y
 C

O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
Y
 1
6 
W

O
R
K
 P
L
A
N
  

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

 
  In
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 

T
he

 F
Y

 1
6 

w
or

k 
pl

an
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

a 
re

fin
ed

 s
et

 o
f p

rio
rit

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 to
 fo

cu
s 

its
 e

ffo
rt

s 
w

ith
 g

re
at

er
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

tio
n.

 
T

he
se

 p
rio

rit
y 

to
pi

cs
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

• 
La

nd
 U

se
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
• 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
R

es
ili

en
ce

 
• 

E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
 

• 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 e
ffo

rt
s 

by
 th

ei
r 

na
tu

re
 c

al
l f

or
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 in
te

ra
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. T

hi
s 

is
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
is

si
on

 th
at

 e
m

ph
as

iz
e 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

t l
in

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

la
nd

 u
se

, 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n,

 lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
an

d 
cl

im
at

e 
ac

tio
n.

 S
ev

er
al

 h
ig

h-
le

ve
l p

ol
ic

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 a
re

 m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 ta

nd
em

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e,

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 P

la
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
lim

at
e 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
O

rd
in

an
ce

, a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

  w
ill

 s
ee

k 
to

 a
dv

is
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 h

ow
 b

es
t t

o 
in

te
gr

at
e 

th
em

 
to

 a
dv

an
ce

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 g
oa

ls
.  

  
 A

s 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

dv
an

ce
s 

th
e 

w
or

k 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 w
or

k 
pl

an
, i

t w
ill

 b
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
ne

w
 o

r 
re

vi
se

d 
pr

io
rit

ie
s.

 T
he

 W
or

k 
P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

is
. T

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 a

dj
us

t i
ts

 c
ou

rs
e 

as
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
ny

 n
ew

 p
rio

rit
ie

s.
   

 In
 fo

rm
ul

at
in

g 
th

is
 y

ea
r’s

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, t

he
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 r

el
ie

d 
on

 s
ev

er
al

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 g
oa

ls
 th

at
 in

fo
rm

 th
ei

r 
w

or
k 

an
d 

de
fin

e 
su

cc
es

s,
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

§ 
P

ro
m

ot
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

re
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 th
e 

T
rip

le
 B

ot
to

m
 L

in
e.

 
§ 

P
ro

vi
de

 r
el

ev
an

t, 
tim

el
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

§ 
H

av
e 

m
or

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

in
 a

n 
in

te
nt

io
na

l w
ay

. 
§ 

H
av

e 
a 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r 
cl

im
at

e 
ad

ap
ta

tio
n/

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
w

or
k 

at
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
re

gi
on

al
 le

ve
ls

. 
§ 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
al

ig
nm

en
t w

ith
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f E
ug

en
e 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
ar

ou
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
. 

 
 

 M
at
ri
x 

T
he

 m
at

rix
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

xt
 p

ag
e(

s)
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
to

pi
cs

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 p
la

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 in
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
ye

ar
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 s
pe

ci
fic

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r 
ad

va
nc

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

’s
 g

oa
ls

 in
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

   
 

-29-

Item B.



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 
 

2 
 T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es

cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im

el
in
e 

L
an

d
 U
se
 a
n
d
 

T
ra
n
sp

o
rt
at
io
n
 

 

Li
nk

 E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
 P

la
n 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
la

nd
 u

se
 a

nd
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
de

ci
si

on
s,

 in
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 

1.
 

A
do

pt
ed

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
em

er
gi

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
co

m
pa

ct
, m

ix
ed

-u
se

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 s

er
vi

ng
 2

0-
M

in
ut

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

. 

2.
 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
ar

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
fe

w
er

 a
ut

o 
tr

ip
s 

an
d 

gr
ea

te
r 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 

w
al

ki
ng

, b
ic

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
tr

an
si

t. 

3.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

st
af

f c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
gu

id
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 o
f 

E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
lim

at
e 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 in
 a

ll 
da

y-
to

-d
ay

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
la

nd
 u

se
, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
 a

llo
ca

tio
n.

  

4.
 

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ire

ct
 

st
af

f t
o 

an
al

yz
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt
 

th
e 

fu
ll 

en
er

gy
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ll 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
la

nd
 u

se
 d

ec
is

io
ns

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bo
th

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 

en
er

gy
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
en

er
gy

 c
on

su
m

ed
 in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
ve

r 
its

 
in

te
nd

ed
 li

fe
sp

an
. 

 

T
S
P
: 

P
ro

vi
de

 w
rit

te
n/

or
al

 in
pu

t t
o 

P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il,
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
C

om
pl

et
e 

S
tr

ee
ts

, 
fu

nd
in

g 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

(c
on

si
de

r 
pr

op
or

tio
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g,
 e

va
lu

at
e 

B
el

t L
in

e 
pl

an
s)

, a
nd

 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e.

 U
rg

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ire

ct
 s

ta
ff 

to
 r

ep
or

t a
nd

 
co

m
pa

re
 li

fe
-c

yc
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 
co

st
s 

of
 T

S
P

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 M
o
vi
n
g
 A
h
ea

d
: 

P
ro

vi
de

 in
pu

t i
nt

o 
se

le
ct

io
n/

de
si

gn
 o

f k
ey

 tr
an

si
t c

or
rid

or
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
es

t s
er

ve
 th

e 
pi

lla
rs

 o
f E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e 

(i.
e.

, l
iv

ab
le

 c
om

pa
ct

 2
0-

M
in

ut
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
, r

ed
uc

ed
 a

ut
o 

us
e,

 
eq

ui
ty

, e
co

no
m

ic
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
, e

tc
.)

. 
 E
n
vi
si
o
n
 E
u
g
en

e:
 P

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t t

o 
C

ity
 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e 

ad
vo

ca
tin

g 
fo

r 
hi

gh
 d

en
si

ty
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
lo

ng
 h

ig
h 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
co

rr
id

or
s.

 U
rg

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ire

ct
 s

ta
ff 

to
 

re
po

rt
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
 li

fe
-c

yc
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
os

ts
 o

f l
an

d 
us

e 
de

ci
si

on
s.

 P
ro

vi
de

 in
pu

t i
nt

o 
U

rb
an

 
R

es
er

ve
s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

il 
ag

en
da

. 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t o

n 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 
 B
ik
e 
S
h
ar
e:

 A
dv

is
e 

st
af

f o
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 B

ik
e 

S
ha

re
 s

ys
te

m
 

th
at

 s
er

ve
s 

T
S

P
/C

R
O

 g
oa

l o
f r

ed
uc

in
g 

au
to

 r
el

ia
nc

e,
 w

hi
le

 a
ls

o 
be

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

ly
 s

ou
nd

. 
 S
o
u
th
 W

ill
am

et
te
: 

M
on

ito
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 tr
ia

l r
e-

de
si

gn
 o

f 
S

ou
th

 W
ill

am
et

te
, a

nd
 r

em
in

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 
its

 E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
co

nt
ex

t. 
R

ev
ie

w
 

S
ou

th
 W

ill
am

et
te

 C
on

ce
pt

 P
la

n 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

pu
t t

ow
ar

d 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
 

co
nt

ex
t-

se
ns

iti
ve

 2
0-

M
in

ut
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
in

 th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 

T
S
P

--
A

do
pt

io
n 

of
 E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e 

an
d 

T
S

P
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
F

al
l/W

in
te

r 
20

15
. 

 M
o
vi
n
g
 A
h
ea

d
--

se
le

ct
io

n 
of

 
ke

y 
co

rr
id

or
s 

W
in

te
r,

 2
01

5 
w

ith
 

co
rr

id
or

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

in
to

 s
um

m
er

 
20

16
.  

 B
ik
e 
S
h
ar
e-
-R

F
P

 o
ut

 in
 F

al
l, 

20
15

 w
ith

 v
en

do
r 

se
le

ct
ed

 b
y 

Ja
n.

 1
,2

01
6 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l b

y 
F

al
l, 

20
16

. 
 S
o
u
th
 W

ill
am

et
te
--

T
ria

l o
f r

e-
de

si
gn

ed
 s

tr
ee

t s
ta

rt
in

g 
in

 2
01

6.
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ac
tio

n 
on

 S
ou

th
 

W
ill

am
et

te
 C

on
ce

pt
 P

la
n 

in
 F

al
l, 

20
15

. 
 V
is
io
n
 Z
er
o
--

B
E

S
T

 e
ffo

rt
s 

ar
e 

un
de

rw
ay

 n
ow

 a
nd

 w
ill

 
co

nt
in

ue
. 

 S
tr
ee

t 
R
ep

ai
r 
B
o
n
d
 M
ea

su
re
--

B
on

d 
M

ea
su

re
 w

ou
ld

 g
o 

to
 v

ot
e 

in
 2

01
7.

  I
de

as
 fo

r 
co

nt
en

t o
f 

m
ea

su
re

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 in
 2

01
6.

 

 P
ar
ks

 &
 R
ec

 P
la
n
--

D
ra

ft 
P

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
F

al
l/W

in
te

r 
20

15
-1

6.
 

-30-

Item B.



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 
 

3 
 T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es

cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im

el
in
e 

 V
is
io
n
 Z
er
o
: 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 B
E

S
T

 to
 

he
lp

 m
ak

e 
al

l m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ve
l s

af
e 

fo
r 

ev
er

yo
ne

. 
 S
tr
ee

t 
R
ep

ai
r 
B
o
n
d
 M
ea

su
re
: 

A
dv

is
e 

on
 E

E
 c

on
te

xt
 o

f f
ut

ur
e 

bo
nd

 m
ea

su
re

, i
f 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 a

ris
es

. U
rg

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 
di

re
ct

 s
ta

ff 
to

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 c

om
pa

re
 li

fe
-

cy
cl

e 
en

er
gy

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
os

ts
 o

f 
pr

op
os

ed
 b

on
d 

m
ea

su
re

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 P
ar
ks

 &
 R
ec

re
at
io
n
 S
ys
te
m
 P
la
n
: 

T
B

L 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f d
ra

ft 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 P

la
n.

 
C
lim

at
e 
C
h
an

g
e 

M
it
ig
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 

R
es

ili
en

ce
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

po
lic

es
 th

at
 h

el
p 

m
iti

ga
te

 a
dv

er
se

 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 

di
sa

st
er

s 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 

re
si

lie
nc

y 
to

 th
os

e 
im

pa
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

’t 
be

 
m

iti
ga

te
d.

 

1.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 e
m

is
si

on
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 ti

m
el

in
e 

fo
r 

re
ac

hi
ng

 C
R

O
 g

oa
ls

.  
E

va
lu

at
e 

up
da

te
s 

to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 C

lim
at

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

(I
C

A
P

) 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

lim
at

e 
an

d 
E

ne
rg

y 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

(C
E

A
P

).
  P

ro
vi

de
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

 2.
 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

el
y 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 

th
e 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 C
R

O
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
cr

ite
ria

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 
as

se
ss

in
g 

C
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

de
ci

si
on

s 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 
gr

ee
nh

ou
se

 g
as

 (
G

H
G

) 
em

is
si

on
s.

 
 

3.
 

E
xp

lo
re

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f a
 

lo
ca

l G
H

G
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

(s
) 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

em
is

si
on

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 (

as
 

m
ea

su
re

d 
by

 c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 [C

O
2e

])
 

in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
C

R
O

 r
el

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

 

1.
 C

rit
iq

ue
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 fo

r 
ad

op
te

d 
go

al
s 

an
d 

pr
op

os
ed

 n
ew

 3
50

 p
pm

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

oa
l. 

• 
P

ro
vi

de
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 s
ta

ff.
 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
ra

tif
yi

ng
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
be

nc
hm

ar
ks

 a
nd

 fo
r 

ad
op

tin
g 

ne
w

 g
oa

l. 
• 

P
re

pa
re

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

co
m

m
en

ts
. 

• 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 2.
  E

xp
lo

re
 m

et
ho

ds
 fo

r 
es

tim
at

in
g 

C
R

O
 

pr
oj

ec
t b

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 im

pa
ct

s 
w

ith
 s

ta
ff.

   

• 
D

ev
el

op
 n

ew
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

on
ce

pt
s 

an
d 

C
R

O
 c

rit
er

ia
 fo

r 
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g.
 

• 
A

ss
is

t i
n 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 P
la

n 
C

R
O

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
an

d 
m

et
ric

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

pr
og

re
ss

. 

 3.
  R

ep
or

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

C
ity

 
M

an
ag

er
 o

n 
th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 E
W

E
B

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

en
tit

ie
s 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 

lo
ca

l G
H

G
 e

m
is

si
on

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
. 

 4.
 H

el
p 

co
un

ci
l c

on
ne

ct
 th

e 
do

ts
 

1.
  R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

n 
C

R
O

 ta
rg

et
s,

 
be

nc
hm

ar
ks

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls
 in

 ti
m

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
vi

ew
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

 2.
  D

ur
in

g 
F

Y
16

 q
ua

rt
er

 1
, 

de
ve

lo
p 

w
or

k 
pl

an
 a

nd
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f C
R

O
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
cr

ite
ria

.  
P

re
pa

re
 

dr
af

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fo
r 

C
ity

 
M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
no

 la
te

r 
th

an
 

A
pr

il 
20

16
 (

F
Y

16
 th

ird
 q

ua
rt

er
).

 

 3.
  P

re
pa

re
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt
 fo

r 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
 

F
Y

16
.  

T
he

 fi
na

l C
om

m
is

si
on

-
ap

pr
ov

ed
 r

ep
or

t w
ill

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
 F

Y
16

. 
 4.

 O
ng

oi
ng

 

-31-

Item B.



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 
 

4 
 T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es

cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im

el
in
e 

4.
 

T
he

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
th

ou
gh

t l
ea

de
r 

in
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 d
is

as
te

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

ef
fo

rt
s.

  T
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
re

si
lie

nt
 to

 th
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l d
is

as
te

rs
. 

be
tw

ee
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s:
 

• 
A

tte
nd

 m
ee

tin
gs

, r
ev

ie
w

 d
ra

fts
, a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
e 

T
B

L 
in

pu
t a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d.

 
• 

P
ro

vi
de

 w
rit

te
n 

an
d 

in
-p

er
so

n 
co

m
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
. 

• 
R

ea
ch

-o
ut

 a
nd

 e
ng

ag
e 

ot
he

r 
C

ity
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, o
n 

is
su

es
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
re

si
lie

nc
y 

to
 n

at
ur

al
 d

is
as

te
r 

di
sr

up
tio

ns
. 

E
n
vi
si
o
n
 E
u
g
en

e 
Li

nk
 E

nv
is

io
n 

E
ug

en
e 

w
ith

 C
lim

at
e 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
O

rd
in

an
ce

 G
oa

ls
 a

nd
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
. 

    

1.
 

P
ro

vi
de

 c
om

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 

C
ou

nc
il,

 M
ay

or
, a

nd
 C

ity
 

M
an

ag
er

 o
n 

pr
op

os
ed

 
up

da
te

s 
to

 E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 a
s 

it 
re

la
te

s 
to

 
P

ill
ar

 3
 (

P
la

n 
fo

r 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
nd

 u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

) 
an

d 
P

ill
ar

 7
 (

E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n)

. 
  

 

1.
  W

or
k 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

C
R

O
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 g

oa
ls

 in
 E

E
. 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 m

et
ho

ds
 a

nd
 m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

E
E

-C
R

O
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 
• 

P
re

pa
re

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

re
po

rt
. 

• 
P

re
se

nt
 to

 M
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

 2.
  P

ro
vi

de
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

es
en

ce
 in

 E
E

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ith

 fo
cu

s 
on

 m
et

ric
s 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
cr

ite
ria

. 

 3.
 A

dv
oc

at
e 

fo
r 

2 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 to

 b
e 

ap
po

in
te

d 
to

 th
e 

E
nv

is
io

n 
E

ug
en

e-
T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 (
E

E
-T

A
C

) 

1.
  R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

n 
dr

af
t r

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 

E
E

 w
ith

in
 2

 m
on

th
s 

af
te

r 
is

su
an

ce
 o

r 
so

on
er

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ov
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

    2.
  A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t o

f C
om

m
is

si
on

 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 E
E

-T
A

C
 is

 
as

su
m

ed
 to

 o
cc

ur
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 2
01

6.
  

T
he

re
af

te
r,

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t. 

S
u
st
ai
n
ab

le
 

E
co

n
o
m
ic
 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 

E
ug

en
e 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
 

S
er

ve
 a

s 
th

e 
vo

ic
e 

fo
r 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 in
to

 e
co

no
m

ic
 

pr
os

pe
rit

y 
po

lic
ie

s.
 

A
tte

nd
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

ed
 in

du
st

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
 a

s 
th

ey
 c

om
e 

be
fo

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n,

 r
ev

ie
w

 
dr

af
ts

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 T
B

L 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
 o

n 
th

e 
se

ct
or

s.
 

 S
up

po
rt

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

 fo
r:

 
• 

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

• 
M

ov
in

g 
A

he
ad

/T
ra

ns
it 

 S
up

po
rt

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

st
af

f e
ffo

rt
s 

on
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 –
 d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
sc

he
du

lin
g.

 

-32-

Item B.



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 
 

5 
 T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es

cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im

el
in
e 

E
co

no
m

ic
 P

ro
sp

er
ity

 a
s 

re
qu

es
te

d.
 

 A
tte

nd
 C

le
ar

 L
ak

e 
U

G
B

 E
xp

an
si

on
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

en
su

re
 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
g 

la
nd

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

F
oo

d 
&

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ta
rg

et
 

in
du

st
ry

 s
ec

to
rs

. 
 D

ev
el

op
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
st

af
f t

o 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fo
od

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

fo
od

-r
el

at
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
in

 th
e 

C
le

ar
 

La
ke

 R
oa

d 
O

ve
rla

y 
Z

on
e 

 
 S

up
po

rt
 C

ity
, C

ou
nt

y,
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
s,

 
G

re
en

 L
an

e,
 a

nd
 C

ha
m

be
r 

ef
fo

rt
s 

to
 

re
gi

on
al

iz
e 

ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

 A
tte

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
, r

ev
ie

w
 d

ra
fts

, a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

e 
T

B
L 

in
pu

t a
s 

re
qu

es
te

d.
 

E
m
er
g
in
g
 Is
su

es
 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
em

er
gi

ng
 

is
su

es
 

S
up

po
rt

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
sc

us
si

on
 a

nd
 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

w
ith

 in
pu

t a
nd

 
re

vi
ew

   

S
om

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

ss
ue

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

1.
 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 

2.
 

S
ol

ar
iz

e 
E

ug
en

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

3.
 

U
rb

an
 fo

re
st

ry
 

4.
 

T
ra

ck
 a

nd
 F

ie
ld

 c
ha

m
pi

on
sh

ip
s 

5.
 

R
ai

lro
ad

 q
ui

et
 z

on
e 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

   

-33-

Item B.



 



A
tta
ch
m
en
t B
 

 E
U
G
E
N
E
 S
U
S
T
A
IN
A
B
IL
IT
Y
 C
O
M
M
IS
S
IO
N
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 R
E
P
O
R
T
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
15
 

  A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

In
cl
ud
ed
 b
el
ow
 is
 a
 s
um
m
ar
y 
of
 th
e 
ou
tc
om
es
 fo
r 
th
e 
F
Y
 1
5 
w
or
k 
pl
an
 fo
r 
th
e 
S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 C
om
m
is
si
on
. A
 n
um
be
r 
of
 p
la
nn
ed
 it
em
s 
w
er
e 
co
m
pl
et
ed
, i
n 
so
m
e 
ca
se
s 
re
su
lti
ng
 in
 a
 m
em
o 
or
 

te
st
im
on
y 
de
liv
er
ed
 to
 C
ou
nc
il.
 F
or
 e
xa
m
pl
e,
 th
e 
S
C
 d
ra
fte
d 
a 
re
so
lu
tio
n 
th
at
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 th
e 
E
ug
en
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 
to
 s
up
po
rt
 e
na
ct
m
en
t o
f a
 c
ar
bo
n 
fe
e 
by
 th
e 
O
re
go
n 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e.
 (
T
he
 E
ug
en
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 

su
bs
eq
ue
nt
ly
 a
do
pt
ed
 th
e 
re
so
lu
tio
n.
) A
dd
iti
on
al
 c
om
m
un
iq
ué
s 
w
er
e 
su
bm
itt
ed
 o
n 
th
e 
C
ity
’s
 P
re
lim
in
ar
y 
S
ta
ff 
R
ec
om
m
en
da
tio
n 
on
 E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
U
G
B
 E
xp
an
si
on
, t
he
 C
om
pl
et
e 
S
tr
ee
ts
 P
ol
ic
y,
 a
nd
 th
e 

pr
op
os
ed
 U
G
B
 e
xp
an
si
on
 z
on
es
.  

 T
he
 c
om
m
is
si
on
 a
ls
o 
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
ed
 in
 s
om
e 
im
po
rt
an
t c
ol
la
bo
ra
tiv
e 
ef
fo
rt
s 
du
rin
g 
F
Y
 1
5:
  

• 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 m
em
be
rs
 a
tte
nd
ed
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
in
pu
t i
n 
jo
in
t m
ee
tin
g 
of
 P
la
nn
in
g,
 H
um
an
 R
ig
ht
s,
 a
nd
 S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 C
om
m
is
si
on
s 
fo
r 
ge
ne
ra
l T
B
L 
co
m
pa
ris
on
 o
f t
hr
ee
 d
iff
er
en
t p
ro
po
se
d 
U
G
B
 H
ou
si
ng
 

E
xp
an
si
on
 z
on
es
.  

• 
C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 
pa
rt
ic
ip
at
ed
 in
 th
e 
C
le
ar
 L
ak
e 
U
G
B
 E
xp
an
si
on
 O
ve
rla
y 
Z
on
e 
di
sc
us
si
on
s,
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
in
pu
t t
ha
t r
es
ul
te
d 
in
 d
ra
ft 
ch
an
ge
s 
to
 a
llo
w
 a
gr
ic
ul
tu
ra
l p
ro
du
ct
io
n 
an
d 
en
co
ur
ag
e 
fo
od
-r
el
at
ed
 b
us
in
es
s 

 
• 

T
he
 C
ar
bo
n 
F
ee
/C
lim
at
e 
R
ec
ov
er
y 
O
rd
in
an
ce
 C
om
m
itt
ee
 m
on
ito
re
d 
th
e 
st
at
us
 o
f c
ar
bo
n 
pr
ic
in
g 
le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
du
rin
g 
th
is
 y
ea
r’s
 s
es
si
on
 o
f t
he
 O
re
go
n 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e.
  T
he
 C
om
m
itt
ee
 in
fo
rm
al
ly
 m
et
 w
ith
 s
ev
er
al
 

Le
gi
sl
at
or
s 
an
d 
ot
he
r 
or
ga
ni
za
tio
ns
 to
 d
is
cu
ss
 c
ar
bo
n 
pr
ic
in
g 
bi
lls
, s
ta
tu
s,
 a
nd
 p
ro
sp
ec
ts
 fo
r 
en
ac
tm
en
t. 

 
• 

S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 E
co
no
m
ic
 D
ev
el
op
m
en
t C
om
m
itt
ee
 m
em
be
rs
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
ed
 in
 a
 m
ee
tin
g 
co
nv
en
ed
 b
y 
W
ill
am
et
te
 F
ar
m
 &
 F
oo
d 
C
oa
lit
io
n 
at
 B
R
IN
G
 R
ec
yc
lin
g,
 to
 d
is
cu
ss
 p
os
si
bl
e 
“f
it”
 fo
r 
fo
od
 b
us
in
es
se
s 
ou
t i
n 

C
le
ar
 L
ak
e 
U
G
B
 e
xp
an
si
on
 a
re
a.
 In
fo
rm
at
io
n 
w
as
 e
xc
ha
ng
ed
 b
et
w
ee
n 
C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
an
d 
m
ay
or
s 
of
 S
pr
in
gf
ie
ld
 a
nd
 E
ug
en
e,
 a
nd
 s
ev
er
al
 im
po
rt
an
t f
oo
d 
bu
si
ne
ss
 le
ad
er
s 

 A
dd
iti
on
al
 w
or
k 
is
 p
la
nn
ed
 o
n 
so
m
e 
ite
m
s 
th
at
 w
ill
 c
ar
ry
 fo
rw
ar
d 
(s
ee
 p
ro
po
se
d 
F
Y
 1
6 
W
or
k 
P
la
n)
. F
or
 e
xa
m
pl
e,
 th
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
 w
ill
 c
on
tin
ue
 to
 b
e 
in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 r
ev
ie
w
in
g 
E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n,
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t a
nd
 a
do
pt
io
n 
of
 th
e 
T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 
S
ys
te
m
 P
la
n 
an
d 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
C
lim
at
e 
R
ec
ov
er
y 
O
rd
in
an
ce
. 

 T
he
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 o
f t
he
 y
ea
r 
pr
ov
id
ed
 s
om
e 
im
po
rt
an
t l
es
so
ns
 le
ar
ne
d 
as
 th
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
 w
as
 s
uc
ce
ss
fu
l i
n 
pr
om
pt
in
g 
fo
llo
w
-u
p 
ac
tio
n 
on
 s
om
e 
(i.
e.
 C
le
ar
 L
ak
e 
U
G
B
 e
xp
an
si
on
 a
re
a 
po
lic
y)
 a
nd
 le
ss
 

so
 o
n 
ot
he
rs
 (
F
oo
d 
T
as
k 
F
or
ce
).
 T
he
 c
om
m
is
si
on
 c
an
 b
e 
m
or
e 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
in
 it
s 
w
or
k 
an
d 
th
e 
ad
vi
ce
 it
 b
rin
gs
 to
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
C
ity
 M
an
ag
er
, f
oc
us
in
g 
on
 to
pi
cs
 th
at
 a
re
 ti
m
el
y 
an
d 
re
le
va
nt
 fo
r 

C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
us
in
g 
m
ul
tip
le
 c
ha
nn
el
s 
fo
r 
de
liv
er
in
g 
its
 m
es
sa
ge
.  
 

    T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im
el
in
e 

S
ta
tu
s 
A
u
g
u
st
 3
1,
 2
01
5 

E
n
vi
si
o
n
 E
u
g
en
e 

 

R
ev
ie
w
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
 

in
pu
t o
n 
E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n.
 

1.
 
P
ro
vi
de
 E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
co
nt
ex
t t
o 

C
ou
nc
il,
 M
ay
or
, a
nd
 C
ity
 

M
an
ag
er
 o
n 
ke
y 

de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
, 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 a
s 
th
ey
 

re
la
te
 to
 P
ill
ar
s 
3 
(P
la
n 

fo
r 
C
lim
at
e 
C
ha
ng
e 
an
d 

E
ne
rg
y 
R
es
ili
en
cy
) 
an
d 

1.
1 
S
ch
ed
ul
e 
pr
es
en
ta
tio
n 
by
 C
ity
 

P
la
nn
in
g 
D
ire
ct
or
 (
st
af
f)
 to
 

co
m
m
itt
ee
 to
 s
ha
re
 fo
re
ca
st
 o
f 

up
co
m
in
g 
de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 

re
la
te
d 
to
 E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n.
 

1.
2 
M
ee
t f
re
qu
en
tly
 w
ith
 C
ou
nc
il,
 M
ay
or
, 

an
d 
C
ity
 M
an
ag
er
 to
 id
en
tif
y 
re
le
va
nt
 

de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
, k
ee
p 
tr
ac
k 
of
 

1.
1 
B
y 
N
ov
 1
5,
 2
01
4.
 

     
1.
2 
O
ng
oi
ng
 –
 m
in
im
um
 o
f s
ix
 ti
m
es
 

pe
r 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
em
be
r 
in
 F
Y
 

15
. 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 m
em
be
rs
 a
tte
nd
ed
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
in
pu
t 

in
 jo
in
t m
ee
tin
g 
of
 P
la
nn
in
g,
 H
um
an
 R
ig
ht
s,
 a
nd
 

S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 C
om
m
is
si
on
s 
fo
r 
ge
ne
ra
l T
B
L 

co
m
pa
ris
on
 o
f t
hr
ee
 d
iff
er
en
t p
ro
po
se
d 
U
G
B
 

H
ou
si
ng
 E
xp
an
si
on
 z
on
es
.  

 In
 tw
o 
se
pa
ra
te
 m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 C
ity
 p
la
nn
in
g 
st
af
f i
n 

S
pr
in
g 
20
15
, t
he
 c
om
m
itt
ee
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
co
nt
ex
t i
np
ut
 to
 th
e 
G
ro
w
th
 M
on
ito
rin
g 

-35-

Item B.



S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im
el
in
e 

S
ta
tu
s 
A
u
g
u
st
 3
1,
 2
01
5 

7 
(P
ro
vi
de
 fo
r 
ad
ap
ta
bl
e,
 

fle
xi
bl
e,
 a
nd
 

co
lla
bo
ra
tiv
e 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n)
 

                2.
 
S
up
po
rt
 C
ou
nc
il,
 M
ay
or
 

an
d 
C
ity
 M
an
ag
er
 in
 

de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 

th
at
 a
re
 c
on
si
st
en
t w
ith
 

th
e 
7 
pi
lla
rs
 o
f E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 

sc
he
du
le
 o
f w
he
n 
th
es
e 
ite
m
s 
w
ill
 b
e 

br
ou
gh
t b
ef
or
e 
C
ou
nc
il.
 

1.
3 
O
ut
re
ac
h 
to
 lo
ca
l s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 

or
ga
ni
za
tio
ns
 

 1.
4 
A
tte
nd
 a
nd
/o
r 
re
vi
ew
 m
in
ut
es
 o
f 

m
ee
tin
gs
 e
ith
er
 a
bo
ut
 E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
or
 a
bo
ut
 to
pi
cs
 fo
r 
w
hi
ch
 

E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
P
ill
ar
s 
ar
e 

re
le
va
nt
, a
nd
 u
se
 th
e 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 

ga
in
ed
 to
 s
ha
pe
 c
om
m
itt
ee
’s
 w
or
k.
 

1.
5 
P
re
pa
re
 ta
lk
in
g 
po
in
ts
 o
n 
de
ci
si
on
s 

an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 a
s 
th
ey
 a
ris
e.
 

1.
6 
E
xp
lo
re
 b
en
ef
its
 a
nd
 s
tr
uc
tu
re
 o
f 

co
or
di
na
tin
g 
w
ith
 th
e 
P
la
nn
in
g 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 o
n 
E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e-

re
la
te
d 
to
pi
cs
, w
hi
ch
 m
ay
 in
cl
ud
e 

tr
an
si
t-
or
ie
nt
ed
 c
or
rid
or
s,
 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n,
 o
r 
ot
he
r 
to
pi
cs
 

 2.
1 
C
om
m
un
ic
at
e 
(a
t C
ou
nc
il'
s 

di
re
ct
io
n)
 w
ith
 lo
ca
l s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 

or
ga
ni
za
tio
ns
 

2.
2 
R
ec
om
m
en
d 
w
ay
s 
to
 m
iti
ga
te
 

im
pa
ct
s 
of
 E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n,
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 a
s 
th
ey
 

re
la
te
 to
 P
ill
ar
s 
3 
an
d 
7 

  
1.
3 
O
ng
oi
ng
 –
 m
in
im
um
 o
f t
hr
ee
 

pe
r 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
em
be
r 
in
 F
Y
 

15
. 

1.
4 
A
s 
ne
ed
ed
. 

     
1.
5 
O
ng
oi
ng
 –
 m
in
im
um
 o
f t
hr
ee
 in
 

F
Y
 1
5,
 w
ith
 ti
m
in
g 
de
te
rm
in
ed
 

by
 1
a,
 1
b,
 1
c,
 a
nd
 1
d 
ac
tiv
iti
es
. 

1.
6 
A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
. 

     2.
1 
 A
s 
di
re
ct
ed
 b
y 
C
ou
nc
il 

 2.
2 
 A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

P
la
n.
  

                   E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 le
d 
th
e 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 in
 

pr
ep
ar
in
g 
an
d 
su
bm
itt
in
g 
a 
Ja
nu
ar
y 
21
, 2
01
5 

m
em
o 
th
at
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
th
e 
C
om
m
is
si
on
’s
 c
om
m
en
ts
 

on
 th
e 
C
ity
’s
 P
re
lim
in
ar
y 
S
ta
ff 
R
ec
om
m
en
da
tio
n 
on
 

E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
U
G
B
 E
xp
an
si
on
. N
o 
C
ou
nc
il 

su
pp
or
t w
as
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 th
is
 F
Y
, f
or
 c
om
m
un
ic
at
io
n 

to
 s
ta
ke
ho
ld
er
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
ns
. 

C
ar
b
o
n
 

F
ee
/C
lim

at
e 

R
ec
o
ve
ry
 

O
rd
in
an
ce
 

P
ro
vi
de
 in
pu
t a
nd
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 o
n 

se
ve
ra
l c
lim
at
e 

ch
an
ge
 r
el
at
ed
 

in
iti
at
iv
es
 in
cl
ud
in
g 
1)
 

ca
rb
on
 fe
e 
st
ud
y 
to
 b
e 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 fo
r 
O
re
go
n 

Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e,
 2
) 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 

C
lim
at
e 
R
ec
ov
er
y 

O
rd
in
an
ce
 (
C
R
O
),
 a
nd
 

3)
 lo
ca
l c
ar
bo
n 
of
fs
et
 

pr
og
ra
m
 fo
r 
m
ee
tin
g 

C
R
O
 r
ed
uc
tio
n 

ta
rg
et
s.
 

1.
 
E
va
lu
at
e 
th
e 
fin
di
ng
 o
f 

th
e 
st
at
ew
id
e 
ca
rb
on
 fe
e 

st
ud
y 
an
d 
pr
ep
ar
e 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 fo
r 

E
ug
en
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.
 

 
          

1.
1 
R
ev
ie
w
 th
e 
dr
af
t C
ar
bo
n 
F
ee
 

A
ss
es
sm
en
t S
tu
dy
 (
re
qu
ire
d 
by
 S
B
 

30
6)
 b
ei
ng
 p
re
pa
re
d 
by
 P
or
tla
nd
 

S
ta
te
 U
ni
ve
rs
ity
.  
A
ss
es
s 
un
de
rly
in
g 

as
su
m
pt
io
ns
 a
nd
 h
ow
 th
ey
 r
el
at
e 
to
 

E
ug
en
e’
s 
C
R
O
.  
 

1.
2 
M
ee
t w
ith
 O
re
go
n 
Le
gi
sl
at
or
s 
to
 

di
sc
us
s 
S
B
30
6'
s 
fin
di
ng
 a
nd
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 a
nd
 fu
tu
re
 

le
gi
sl
at
io
n.
  D
is
cu
ss
 th
e 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t 

re
po
rt
 w
ith
 o
th
er
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
ns
 a
s 

pa
rt
 o
f t
he
 e
va
lu
at
io
n 
pr
oc
es
s.
  

1.
3 
D
ev
el
op
 r
ec
om
m
en
da
tio
ns
 fo
r 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 r
ev
ie
w
/a
pp
ro
va
l. 
 

S
ub
m
it 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 to
 th
e 
C
ity
 

C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.
 

1.
1 
T
he
 d
ra
ft 
A
ss
es
sm
en
t r
ep
or
t w
ill
 

be
 is
su
ed
 b
y 
D
ec
em
be
r 
1,
 

20
14
.  
E
va
lu
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
re
po
rt
 

w
ill
 b
e 
co
m
pl
et
ed
 b
y 
m
id
-

Ja
nu
ar
y 
w
ith
 r
ec
om
m
en
da
tio
ns
 

pr
ep
ar
ed
 fo
r 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 

re
vi
ew
/a
pp
ro
va
l. 

R
ec
om
m
en
da
tio
ns
 w
ill
 b
e 

fo
rw
ar
de
d 
to
 th
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 

an
d 
M
an
ag
er
 fo
r 
th
ei
r 
re
vi
ew
 

an
d 
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.
 

     
 

T
he
 C
ar
bo
n 
F
ee
 S
tu
dy
 p
re
pa
re
d 
by
 P
or
tla
nd
 S
ta
te
 

U
ni
ve
rs
ity
 w
as
 r
el
ea
se
d 
in
 N
ov
em
be
r 
20
14
, w
as
 

ev
al
ua
te
d 
by
 th
e 
C
ar
bo
n 
F
ee
 s
ub
co
m
m
itt
ee
.  

B
as
ed
 o
n 
th
is
 e
va
lu
at
io
n,
 th
e 
S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 d
ra
fte
d 
a 
re
so
lu
tio
n 
th
at
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 th
e 

E
ug
en
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 
to
 s
up
po
rt
 e
na
ct
m
en
t o
f a
 

ca
rb
on
 fe
e 
by
 th
e 
O
re
go
n 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e.
  T
he
 E
ug
en
e 

C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 
ad
op
te
d 
th
e 
re
so
lu
tio
n 
on
 4
/2
2/
15
 

ur
gi
ng
 th
e 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e 
to
 a
do
pt
 a
 c
ar
bo
n 
pr
ic
in
g 

st
ra
te
gy
. 

 T
he
 s
ub
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
on
ito
re
d 
th
e 
st
at
us
 o
f c
ar
bo
n 

pr
ic
in
g 
le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
du
rin
g 
th
is
 y
ea
r’s
 s
es
si
on
 o
f t
he
 

O
re
go
n 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e.
  T
he
 s
ub
co
m
m
itt
ee
 in
fo
rm
al
ly
 

m
et
 w
ith
 s
ev
er
al
 L
eg
is
la
to
rs
 a
nd
 o
th
er
 

or
ga
ni
za
tio
ns
 to
 d
is
cu
ss
 c
ar
bo
n 
pr
ic
in
g 
bi
lls
, s
ta
tu
s,
 

an
d 
pr
os
pe
ct
s 
fo
r 
en
ac
tm
en
t. 
 N
o 
ca
rb
on
 p
ric
in
g 

-36-

Item B.



S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

T
o
p
ic
 

T
o
p
ic
 d
es
cr
ip
ti
o
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
es
 

P
la
n
n
ed
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

T
im
el
in
e 

S
ta
tu
s 
A
u
g
u
st
 3
1,
 2
01
5 

 
  2.
 
P
ro
vi
de
 a
ss
is
ta
nc
e 
to
 

C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
on
 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 

C
R
O
 m
et
ric
s 
in
te
gr
at
ed
 

w
ith
 E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 

P
ill
ar
 7
. 

  
3.
 
P
re
pa
ra
tio
n 
of
 a
 

ve
rif
ia
bl
e 
lo
ca
l C
ar
bo
n 

O
ffs
et
 A
ss
es
sm
en
t 

lin
ke
d 
to
 th
e 
C
R
O
 fo
r 

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 
by
 th
e 

C
om
m
is
si
on
.  
A
s 
st
at
ed
 

in
 th
e 
C
R
O
, i
f y
ea
r 
20
20
 

go
al
s 
ar
e 
no
t m
et
, i
t m
ay
 

be
 n
ec
es
sa
ry
 to
 fu
nd
 

ve
rif
ia
bl
e 
lo
ca
l G
H
G
 

re
du
ct
io
ns
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
an
d 

pr
og
ra
m
s 
or
 p
ur
ch
as
e 

ca
rb
on
 o
ffs
et
s 
fo
r 
an
y 

re
m
ai
ni
ng
 G
H
G
 

em
is
si
on
s.
  T
hi
s 

as
se
ss
m
en
t c
ou
ld
 

pr
ov
id
e 
th
e 
C
ity
 o
f 

E
ug
en
e 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
th
at
 

m
ay
 b
e 
ne
ed
ed
 to
 

im
pl
em
en
t a
nd
 c
om
pl
y 

w
ith
 th
e 
C
R
O
. 

  
2.
1 
C
ol
la
bo
ra
te
 w
ith
 C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
in
 th
ei
r 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t o
f C
R
O
 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
st
ra
te
gi
es
.  
P
ro
vi
de
 

fe
ed
ba
ck
 to
 C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
on
 p
ot
en
tia
l 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
ap
pr
oa
ch
es
/ 

st
ra
te
gi
es
. 

  
3.
1 
C
on
tin
ue
 d
is
cu
ss
io
ns
 w
ith
 O
re
go
n 

Le
ad
er
sh
ip
 in
 S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 (
O
LI
S
) 

fa
cu
lty
 o
n 
th
e 
sc
op
e 
of
 th
e 

as
se
ss
m
en
t, 
pu
rp
os
e,
 a
nd
 n
ee
d.
  

E
m
ph
as
iz
e 
th
is
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t i
s 
a 

cr
iti
ca
l e
le
m
en
t o
f E
ug
en
e’
s 
C
R
O
. 

  
2.
1 
W
or
k 
w
ith
 C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
on
 th
e 

sc
he
du
le
. 

      
3.
1 
W
or
k 
w
ith
 th
e 
O
LI
S
 p
ro
gr
am
 to
 

es
ta
bl
is
h 
th
e 
sc
he
du
le
.  
T
he
 

go
al
 is
 fo
r 
O
LI
S
 to
 c
om
pl
et
e 
a 

dr
af
t r
ep
or
t b
y 
sp
rin
g 
20
15
. 

le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
w
as
 e
na
ct
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
Le
gi
sl
at
ur
e.
 

 
C
R
O
 im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
m
et
ric
s 
ha
ve
 n
ot
 b
ee
n 

de
ve
lo
pe
d 
to
 th
e 
ex
te
nt
 th
at
 w
ou
ld
 a
llo
w
 th
e 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 to
 p
ro
vi
de
 a
ss
is
ta
nc
e.
  T
he
re
fo
re
, n
o 

pr
og
re
ss
 w
as
 m
ad
e 
on
 th
is
 ta
sk
. 

    T
he
 s
ub
co
m
m
itt
ee
 r
ea
ch
ed
 o
ut
 to
 th
e 
U
ni
ve
rs
ity
 o
f 

O
re
go
n’
s 
O
re
go
n 
Le
ad
er
sh
ip
 in
 S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 

(O
LI
S
) 
pr
og
ra
m
 to
 e
nc
ou
ra
ge
 th
em
 to
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
 a
 

st
ud
y 
to
 a
ss
es
s 
lo
ca
l c
ar
bo
n 
of
fs
et
 p
ro
gr
am
s 
th
at
 

m
ay
 e
xi
st
 in
 o
th
er
 c
om
m
un
iti
es
.  
T
he
 O
LI
S
 

pr
og
ra
m
 d
ec
lin
ed
 to
 u
nd
er
ta
ke
 th
is
 s
tu
dy
 b
ec
au
se
 

of
 it
s 
co
m
pl
ex
ity
 a
nd
 th
e 
ef
fo
rt
 th
at
 w
ou
ld
 b
e 

re
qu
ire
d.
  T
he
re
fo
re
, n
o 
pr
og
re
ss
 w
as
 m
ad
e 
on
 th
is
 

ta
sk
.  
T
he
 s
ub
co
m
m
itt
ee
 c
on
du
ct
ed
 p
re
lim
in
ar
y 

re
se
ar
ch
 o
n 
id
en
tif
yi
ng
 lo
ca
l c
ar
bo
n 
of
fs
et
 

pr
og
ra
m
s.
 

 

 
 

-37-

Item B.



S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 

S
ys
te
m
 P
la
n
 (
T
S
P
) 

an
d
 

P
ed
es
tr
ia
n
/B
ic
yc
le
 

M
as
te
r 
P
la
n
 

(P
B
M
P
) 
 

           

P
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 a
do
pt
io
n 

of
 a
 T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 

S
ys
te
m
 P
la
n 
(b
ot
h 

po
lic
ie
s 
an
d 
pr
oj
ec
t 

lis
t)
.  

 

1.
 
W
or
k 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
e 

ad
op
te
d 
T
S
P
 s
up
po
rt
s 

th
e 
pi
lla
rs
 o
f E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
(c
om
pa
ct
 u
rb
an
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t, 
ef
fic
ie
nt
 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
op
tio
ns
, 

pl
an
ni
ng
 fo
r 
cl
im
at
e 

ch
an
ge
) 
an
d 
th
e 
C
lim
at
e 

R
ec
ov
er
y 
O
rd
in
an
ce
 b
y 

re
du
ci
ng
 d
ep
en
de
nc
e 
on
 

si
ng
le
-o
cc
up
an
t 

au
to
m
ob
ile
s 
an
d 

in
cr
ea
si
ng
 r
el
ia
nc
e 
on
 

ac
tiv
e 
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n.
   

 
             

 
2.
 
S
up
po
rt
 a
do
pt
io
n 
of
 th
e 

go
al
s 
of
 th
e 

P
ed
es
tr
ia
n/
B
ic
yc
le
 

M
as
te
r 
P
la
n 
(P
B
M
P
) 
as
 

pa
rt
 o
f t
he
 T
S
P
, a
nd
 

pr
io
rit
iz
in
g 
fu
nd
s 
fo
r 
its
 

im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n.
 

  3.
 
S
up
po
rt
 a
 C
om
pl
et
e 

S
tr
ee
ts
 P
ol
ic
y 
fo
r 

E
ug
en
e 
th
at
 c
om
m
its
 to
 

re
qu
iri
ng
 th
at
 a
ll 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 

be
 e
va
lu
at
ed
 to
 a
ss
ur
e 

th
ey
 s
er
ve
 p
eo
pl
e 

1.
1.
 
P
ar
tic
ip
at
e 
in
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t o
f t
he
 

T
S
P
 a
s 
m
em
be
rs
 o
f t
he
 

T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 
C
om
m
un
ity
 

R
es
ou
rc
e 
G
ro
up
 (
T
C
R
G
),
 a
nd
 

re
po
rt
 b
ac
k 
to
 S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 

1.
2.
 
C
on
tin
ua
lly
 e
m
ph
as
iz
e 
to
 s
ta
ff 
an
d 

C
ou
nc
il 
th
at
 th
e 
pi
lla
rs
 o
f E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
de
pe
nd
 o
n 
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 

in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 th
at
 s
up
po
rt
s 
20
-

M
in
ut
e 
N
ei
gh
bo
rh
oo
ds
, a
ct
iv
e 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
an
d 
re
du
ce
d 
fo
ss
il 

fu
el
 u
se
.  

 
1.
3.
 
F
oc
us
 o
n 
pr
om
ot
in
g 
so
lu
tio
ns
 to
 

B
el
t L
in
e 
sa
fe
ty
 is
su
es
 th
at
 a
re
 

co
ns
is
te
nt
 w
ith
 T
S
P
 p
ol
ic
y 

pr
io
rit
ie
s,
 fu
nd
in
g 
re
al
iti
es
, a
nd
 th
e 

cl
im
at
e 
ef
fe
ct
s 
of
 b
ot
h 
co
ns
tr
uc
tio
n 

an
d 
us
e 
of
 B
el
t L
in
e.
  

         2.
1 
C
ol
la
bo
ra
te
 w
ith
 B
ic
yc
le
 P
ed
es
tr
ia
n 

A
dv
is
or
y 
C
om
m
itt
ee
 (
B
P
A
C
) 
to
 

pr
io
rit
iz
e 
bi
ke
/p
ed
es
tr
ia
n 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 

an
d 
po
lic
ie
s 
th
at
 w
ill
 h
av
e 
th
e 

bi
gg
es
t i
m
pa
ct
 in
 p
ro
m
ot
in
g 
ac
tiv
e 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
ch
oi
ce
s 
an
d 
su
pp
or
t 

in
te
gr
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
P
B
M
P
 in
to
 th
e 

T
S
P
. 

 3.
1 
A
dv
oc
at
e 
fo
r 
a 
C
om
pl
et
e 
S
tr
ee
ts
 

P
ol
ic
y,
 a
nd
 p
ro
vi
de
 e
xa
m
pl
es
 a
nd
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 fo
r 
st
af
f a
nd
 

C
ou
nc
il 
to
 c
on
si
de
r 
in
 c
re
at
in
g 
a 

C
om
pl
et
e 
S
tr
ee
ts
 p
ol
ic
y.
 

  

1.
1 
N
ex
t T
C
R
G
 m
ee
tin
g 
O
ct
ob
er
 

20
14
 a
nd
 th
er
ea
fte
r 
as
 

sc
he
du
le
d.
 

 
  1.
2 
O
ng
oi
ng
 in
 c
on
ve
rs
at
io
ns
 w
ith
 

C
ou
nc
il 
m
em
be
rs
, a
nd
 a
s 

ad
vi
se
d 
by
 th
e 
co
m
m
is
si
on
’s
 

E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
su
b-

co
m
m
itt
ee
. 

 
  1.
3 
A
s 
in
pu
t a
t T
C
R
G
 m
ee
tin
gs
 

(s
ee
 #
1 
ab
ov
e)
, i
n 
on
e-
on
-o
ne
 

di
sc
us
si
on
s 
w
ith
 C
ou
nc
il 

m
em
be
rs
, a
nd
 a
t a
ny
 p
ub
lic
 

in
pu
t o
pp
or
tu
ni
tie
s 
ar
ou
nd
 B
el
t 

Li
ne
 o
pt
io
ns
.  
C
on
si
de
r 

m
ee
tin
g 
w
ith
 s
ta
ff 
to
 c
la
rif
y 

tim
el
in
e 
fo
r 
B
el
t L
in
e 

Im
pr
ov
em
en
t p
la
ns
. 

      2.
1 
O
ng
oi
ng
 m
on
th
ly
 B
PA
C
 

m
ee
tin
gs
, i
nf
or
m
al
 c
on
ta
ct
s 
w
ith
 

B
PA
C
 m
em
be
rs
, a
nd
 T
C
R
G
 

m
ee
tin
gs
. 

   
  3.
1 
S
pe
ak
 to
 C
ou
nc
il 
ab
ou
t a
 

C
om
pl
et
e 
S
tr
ee
t p
ol
ic
y 
at
 p
ub
lic
 

fo
ru
m
 (
O
ct
 1
3)
 b
ef
or
e 
T
S
P
 

W
or
k 
S
es
si
on
 (
O
ct
 2
2)
, a
nd
 

re
pe
at
ed
ly
 

th
er
ea
fte
r, 
es
pe
ci
al
ly
 in
 

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s'
 o
ne
-o
n-
on
e 

T
C
R
G
 m
et
 o
nl
y 
on
ce
, o
n 
Ja
n.
 1
3.
  C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 

B
on
ne
tt 
an
d 
W
ol
lin
g 
at
te
nd
ed
 a
nd
 r
ep
or
te
d 
ba
ck
 to
 

C
om
m
is
si
on
. 

   T
he
 c
on
ce
pt
s 
of
 2
0-
M
in
ut
e 
N
ei
gh
bo
rh
oo
ds
, a
ct
iv
e 

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n 
an
d 
re
du
ce
d 
fu
el
 u
se
 a
re
 c
en
tr
al
 to
 

th
e 
po
lic
ie
s 
of
 th
e 
dr
af
t T
S
P
.  
P
ro
gr
es
s 
on
 a
do
pt
in
g 

th
e 
T
S
P
 h
as
 b
ee
n 
ex
tr
em
el
y 
sl
ow
, s
o 
th
er
e 

re
m
ai
ns
 w
or
k 
to
 d
o 
to
 e
ns
ur
e 
th
at
 a
 s
tr
on
g 
T
S
P
 

th
at
 s
er
ve
s 
th
e 
pi
lla
rs
 o
f E
nv
is
io
n 
E
ug
en
e 
is
 

ad
op
te
d 
an
d 
im
pl
em
en
te
d.
 

 C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 
m
et
 w
ith
 k
ey
 s
ta
ff 
on
 D
ec
. 1
2 
to
 

ra
is
e 
is
su
es
 a
nd
 g
et
 c
la
rif
ic
at
io
n 
ab
ou
t B
el
t L
in
e 

im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
. I
t a
pp
ea
rs
 th
at
 E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
l 

(N
E
P
A
) 
re
vi
ew
 o
ffe
rs
 th
e 
be
st
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 to
 

ch
al
le
ng
e 
as
su
m
pt
io
ns
 u
nd
er
ly
in
g 
th
e 
“b
ig
 b
ui
ld
” 

op
tio
ns
, a
nd
 u
rg
e 
a 
re
-c
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
of
 “
lo
w
-b
ui
ld
 

op
tio
ns
” 
th
at
 w
er
e 
pr
ev
io
us
ly
 r
ej
ec
te
d.
 T
he
re
 h
as
 

be
en
 n
o 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
ab
ou
t w
he
n 
N
E
P
A
 r
ev
ie
w
 w
ill
 

be
gi
n.
 M
ea
nw
hi
le
, i
nc
re
m
en
ta
l i
m
pr
ov
em
en
ts
 o
n 

B
el
t L
in
e 
ar
e 
un
de
rw
ay
, a
nd
 it
 a
pp
ea
rs
 th
at
 O
D
O
T
 

is
 s
til
l a
ss
um
in
g 
th
at
 a
 m
aj
or
 e
xp
an
si
on
 o
f B
el
t L
in
e 

w
ill
 o
cc
ur
 a
t s
om
e 
po
in
t. 
 T
he
 T
S
P
 in
cl
ud
es
 a
 

“p
la
ce
ho
ld
er
” 
fo
r 
B
el
t L
in
e 
im
pr
ov
em
en
ts
.  
T
hi
s 

is
su
e 
be
ar
s 
m
on
ito
rin
g.
 

 T
he
 P
B
M
P
 is
 in
te
gr
at
ed
 in
to
 th
e 
dr
af
t T
S
P
.  
B
P
A
C
 

ha
s 
w
or
ke
d 
on
 p
rio
rit
iz
in
g 
pr
oj
ec
ts
.  

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 
sp
ea
k 
w
ith
 B
P
A
C
 m
em
be
rs
 

in
fo
rm
al
ly
, b
ut
 h
av
e 
no
t f
or
m
al
ly
 m
et
 w
ith
 B
P
A
C
.  
 

     S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 C
om
m
is
si
on
 a
pp
ro
ve
d 
re
co
m
m
en
de
d 

ch
an
ge
s 
to
 C
om
pl
et
e 
S
tr
ee
ts
 p
ol
ic
y 
an
d 
fo
rw
ar
de
d 

th
em
 to
 s
ta
ff 
(D
ec
., 
20
14
).
  M
os
t, 
bu
t n
ot
 a
ll,
 o
f 

th
os
e 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 h
av
e 
be
en
 in
co
rp
or
at
ed
 

in
to
 th
e 
dr
af
t T
S
P
. 

  

-38-

Item B.



S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

tr
av
el
in
g 
by
 a
ll 
m
od
es
. 

 
 

  3.
2 
M
on
ito
r 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 th
e 
tr
ia
l o
f 

A
lte
rn
at
iv
e 
T
hr
ee
 o
n 
W
ill
am
et
te
 

S
tr
ee
t, 
an
d 
th
e 
co
lle
ct
io
n 
of
 d
at
a 
to
 

ev
al
ua
te
 it
s 
re
su
lts
. 

     
3.
3 
S
up
po
rt
 C
ity
 e
ffo
rt
s 
to
 o
bt
ai
n 
ou
ts
id
e 

fu
nd
in
g 
fo
r 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 th
at
 r
ed
uc
e 

re
lia
nc
e 
on
 a
ut
om
ob
ile
s 
an
d 

en
ha
nc
e 
ac
tiv
e 
tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n.
 

m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 

C
ou
nc
il/
M
ay
or
/M
an
ag
er
. 

 3.
2 
O
ng
oi
ng
, w
ith
 im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
of
 

A
lte
rn
at
iv
e 
3 
pl
an
ne
d 
fo
r 
sp
rin
g,
 

20
15
. 

      3.
3 
A
s 
re
qu
es
te
d.
 

   

   T
he
 “
T
ria
l” 
on
 W
ill
am
et
te
 S
tr
ee
t i
s 
no
w
 p
la
nn
ed
 fo
r 

F
al
l, 
20
15
, a
nd
 w
ill
 c
on
tin
ue
 th
ro
ug
h 
20
16
. 

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 
ha
ve
 ta
lk
ed
 w
ith
 P
ro
je
ct
 M
an
ag
er
 

C
hr
is
 H
en
ry
 s
ev
er
al
 ti
m
es
, a
s 
w
el
l a
s 
w
ith
 o
th
er
 

co
m
m
un
ity
 m
em
be
rs
 w
ho
 a
re
 in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 th
e 

W
ill
am
et
te
 S
tr
ee
t t
ria
l. 
 C
on
ce
rn
 r
em
ai
ns
 a
bo
ut
 

ho
w
 th
e 
re
su
lts
 o
f t
he
 tr
ia
l w
ill
 b
e 
m
ea
su
re
d 
an
d 

in
te
rp
re
te
d.
  T
hi
s 
is
su
e 
be
ar
s 
m
on
ito
rin
g.
 

 T
he
 C
ity
 h
as
 n
ot
 r
eq
ue
st
ed
 a
ny
 s
up
po
rt
 o
f g
ra
nt
 

pr
op
os
al
s.
 

    
  

A
d
ap
ta
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

P
ro
vi
de
 in
pu
t a
nd
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 o
n 

lo
ca
l p
la
nn
in
g 
ef
fo
rt
s 

fo
r 
cl
im
at
e 
ch
an
ge
 

pr
ep
ar
at
io
n 
an
d 

ad
ap
ta
tio
n.
 

1.
 
A
ss
is
t i
n 
co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
n 

of
 a
da
pt
at
io
n 
pl
an
ni
ng
 

ef
fo
rt
s 
th
at
 c
an
 in
fo
rm
 

th
e 
C
ity
 o
f E
ug
en
e’
s 

ac
tiv
e 
in
vo
lv
em
en
t i
n 

ris
k 
re
du
ct
io
n.
  O
ffe
r 
co
-

be
ne
fit
s 
(e
.g
., 
ec
on
om
ic
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t, 

gr
ee
nh
ou
se
 g
as
 

re
du
ct
io
ns
, e
tc
.)
 th
at
 

co
m
pl
em
en
t e
st
ab
lis
he
d 

ef
fo
rt
s 
as
 p
ar
t o
f t
he
 

C
lim
at
e 
R
ec
ov
er
y 

O
rd
in
an
ce
 a
nd
 E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e’
s 
P
ill
ar
 7
. 

1.
1 
M
ee
t p
er
io
di
ca
lly
 w
ith
 C
ou
nc
il,
 

M
ay
or
, a
nd
 C
ity
 M
an
ag
er
 to
 

co
m
m
un
ic
at
e 
op
po
rt
un
iti
es
 fo
r 
co
-

be
ne
fit
s 
to
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
(i.
e.
, r
is
k 

re
du
ct
io
n,
 e
ne
rg
y 
in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
, 

ec
on
om
ic
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t, 
C
lim
at
e 

R
ec
ov
er
y 
O
rd
in
an
ce
 a
nd
 G
H
G
 

re
du
ct
io
ns
, e
tc
.)
. 

1.
2 
R
ev
ie
w
 th
e 
H
az
ar
d 
M
iti
ga
tio
n 
re
po
rt
 

be
in
g 
pr
ep
ar
ed
 b
y 
C
ity
 o
f E
ug
en
e 

an
d 
C
ity
 o
f S
pr
in
gf
ie
ld
 a
nd
 id
en
tif
y 

op
po
rt
un
iti
es
 to
 c
on
ne
ct
 th
is
 p
ro
je
ct
 

to
 c
om
m
un
ity
 p
rio
rit
ie
s 
an
d 
pr
oj
ec
ts
 

cu
rr
en
tly
 u
nd
er
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t (
e.
g.
, 

C
ity
 H
al
l b
ui
ld
in
g,
 E
W
E
B
 w
at
er
sh
ed
 

an
d 
w
at
er
 q
ua
lit
y 
pr
og
ra
m
s,
 L
T
D
 

E
M
X
 e
xt
en
si
on
s)
. 

1.
3 
M
ee
t w
ith
 C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
fo
llo
w
in
g 

co
m
pl
et
io
n 
of
 th
e 
ha
za
rd
 m
iti
ga
tio
n 

pl
an
 a
nd
 a
ss
is
t i
n 
id
en
tif
ic
at
io
n 
an
d 

co
m
m
un
ic
at
io
n 
of
 p
ot
en
tia
l 

ad
ap
ta
tio
n 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 

st
ra
te
gi
es
. 

1.
4 
P
re
pa
re
 ta
lk
in
g 
po
in
ts
 o
n 
de
ci
si
on
s 

an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 a
s 
th
ey
 a
ris
e.
 

1.
5 
S
up
po
rt
 a
nd
 e
xt
en
d 
co
lla
bo
ra
tio
n 

w
ith
 in
te
r-
ju
ris
di
ct
io
na
l c
lim
at
e 

ad
ap
tio
n 
ef
fo
rt
s.
 

1.
1 
O
ng
oi
ng
 –
 m
in
im
um
 o
f s
ix
 ti
m
es
 

pe
r 
su
b-
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
em
be
r 
in
 

F
Y
 1
5.
 

    1.
2 
E
va
lu
at
e 
th
e 
re
po
rt
 a
nd
 a
ss
es
s 

ho
w
 it
 m
ay
 b
e 
ap
pl
ie
d 
to
 

pr
oj
ec
ts
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 u
nd
er
 

de
ve
lo
pm
en
t. 

    1.
3 
W
or
k 
w
ith
 C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
on
 th
e 

sc
he
du
le
. 

 
  1.
4 
A
s 
ne
ed
ed
. 

 
1.
5 
O
n-
go
in
g.
 

T
he
 b
ro
ad
 g
oa
l w
as
 to
 p
ro
vi
de
 in
pu
t a
nd
 

re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 o
n 
lo
ca
l p
la
nn
in
g 
ef
fo
rt
s 
fo
r 

cl
im
at
e 
ch
an
ge
 p
re
pa
ra
tio
n 
an
d 
ad
ap
ta
tio
n.
  

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
s 
ch
os
e 
to
 r
ea
ch
 th
at
 g
oa
l b
y 

pr
od
uc
in
g 
a 
do
cu
m
en
t w
hi
ch
 “
co
nn
ec
te
d 
th
e 
do
ts
” 

be
tw
ee
n 
cu
rr
en
t a
nd
 p
ro
po
se
d 
ac
tio
ns
 b
y 
th
e 

co
m
m
un
ity
 a
t l
ar
ge
 a
nd
 th
e 
C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 
in
 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
 r
el
at
ed
 to
 c
lim
at
e 
ch
an
ge
 a
nd
 n
at
ur
al
 

ha
za
rd
 m
iti
ga
tio
n 
an
d 
ad
ap
ta
tio
n 
op
po
rt
un
iti
es
. 

T
he
 d
oc
um
en
t t
itl
ed
, “
C
on
ne
ct
in
g 
th
e 
D
ot
s”
 w
as
 

co
m
pl
et
ed
 a
nd
 s
ub
m
itt
ed
 to
 th
e 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 a
t t
he
 

A
pr
il 
15

th
 m
ee
tin
g.
  T
he
 d
oc
um
en
t w
as
 a
do
pt
ed
 b
y 

th
e 
C
om
m
is
si
on
 a
nd
 is
 b
ei
ng
 u
se
d 
in
te
rn
al
ly
 to
 

su
pp
or
t i
np
ut
 a
nd
 te
st
im
on
y 
to
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

 

-39-

Item B.



S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 F
Y
 1
5 
A
n
n
u
al
 R
ep
o
rt
 

S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 

(S
E
D
) 

P
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
co
nc
ep
t 

of
 S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 

E
co
no
m
ic
 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t b
et
w
ee
n 

th
e 
C
ity
 a
nd
 

bu
si
ne
ss
es
 w
ith
in
 

E
ug
en
e 
an
d 

su
rr
ou
nd
in
g 
ar
ea
s.
 

1.
 
P
ro
vi
de
 E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
co
nt
ex
t t
o 

C
ou
nc
il,
 M
ay
or
, a
nd
 C
ity
 

M
an
ag
er
 o
n 
ke
y 

de
ci
si
on
s 
an
d 
ac
tio
ns
 

      2.
 
R
ev
ie
w
 o
f S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 

B
us
in
es
s 
In
iti
at
iv
e 
(S
B
I)
 

         3.
 
A
dd
re
ss
 F
oo
d 
an
d 

E
co
no
m
ic
 D
ev
el
op
m
en
t 

re
la
tio
ns
hi
p 

1.
1 
R
ev
ie
w
 a
nd
 a
ss
es
s 
th
e 
re
le
va
nc
e 
of
 

T
B
L 
po
lic
y 
to
ol
s 
  f
or
 e
va
lu
at
in
g 

ec
on
om
ic
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t p
la
ns
 a
nd
 

pr
oj
ec
ts
. 

1.
2 
H
av
e 
di
sc
us
si
on
s 
an
d 
m
ee
tin
gs
 to
 

sh
ar
e 
ou
r 
va
lu
at
io
n 
w
ith
 th
e 
C
ity
.  

1.
3 
C
om
pa
re
 a
ga
in
st
 C
E
A
P
 (
C
lim
at
e 

E
ne
rg
y 
A
ct
io
n 
P
la
n)
 a
nd
 th
e 

R
eg
io
na
l P
ro
sp
er
ity
 E
co
no
m
ic
 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t P
la
n.
 

 2.
1 
R
ev
ie
w
 th
e 
S
B
I a
nd
 id
en
tif
y 
th
e 

su
cc
es
se
s 
an
d 
id
en
tif
y 
ac
tio
n 
ite
m
s 

ye
t t
o 
be
 a
dd
re
ss
ed
. 

2.
2 
E
va
lu
at
e 
op
po
rt
un
iti
es
 fo
r 

im
pl
em
en
tin
g 
C
E
A
P
 a
nd
 E
nv
is
io
n 

E
ug
en
e 
th
ro
ug
h 
co
lla
bo
ra
tio
n 
w
ith
 

E
ug
en
e 
bu
si
ne
ss
es
.  

2.
3 
C
re
at
e 
a 
pl
an
 to
 d
ev
el
op
 a
 n
ew
 S
B
I 

th
at
 r
ef
le
ct
s 
cu
rr
en
t o
pp
or
tu
ni
tie
s 

an
d 
ch
al
le
ng
es
. 

 
3.
1 
C
on
du
ct
 u
pd
at
ed
 S
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 fo
od
 

en
vi
ro
nm
en
t a
ss
es
sm
en
t p
ro
ce
ss
 

(f
ol
lo
w
in
g 
on
 c
om
m
is
si
on
 w
or
k 
of
 

sp
rin
g 
20
12
) 
to
 in
cl
ud
e 
m
or
e 

em
ph
as
is
 o
n 
ec
on
om
ic
 p
la
ye
rs
 in
 

st
re
ng
th
en
in
g 
jo
b 
cr
ea
tio
n 
(e
.g
. f
ar
m
 

bu
re
au
, l
ar
ge
 p
ro
ce
ss
or
s)
. 

3.
2 
A
dv
oc
at
e 
w
ith
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il 
fo
r 
th
e 

cr
ea
tio
n 
of
 a
 r
eg
io
na
l F
oo
d 
T
as
k 

F
or
ce
 a
nd
 b
e 
in
vo
lv
ed
 in
 it
s 

de
lib
er
at
io
ns
. 

1.
1 
A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

   
1.
2 
A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

 1.
3 
A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

 
 

  
2.
1 
E
nd
 o
f Q
4 
20
14
 

  
2.
2 
E
nd
 o
f Q
4 
20
14
 

   2.
3 
E
nd
 o
f Q
2 
of
 2
01
5 

   3.
1 
 A
s 
ap
pr
op
ria
te
 

  
     3.
2 
A
s 
di
re
ct
ed
 b
y 
C
ou
nc
il.
 

S
E
D
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
 fo
cu
se
d 
on
 u
nd
er
st
an
di
ng
 th
e 

su
cc
es
se
s 
an
d 
ne
ed
s 
of
 lo
ca
l f
oo
d-
ba
se
d 

bu
si
ne
ss
es
. S
ev
er
al
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s 
w
er
e 
co
nd
uc
te
d,
 

w
ith
 o
ve
r 
a 
do
ze
n 
bu
si
ne
ss
es
 a
nd
 s
ev
er
al
 

ag
en
ci
es
 p
ar
tic
ip
at
in
g.
 In
fo
rm
at
io
n 
co
m
pi
le
d 
fo
r 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 u
se
 in
te
rn
al
ly
 to
 s
up
po
rt
 in
pu
t a
nd
 

te
st
im
on
y 
to
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

 A
 p
re
lim
in
ar
y 
C
E
A
P
 r
ev
ie
w
 p
oi
nt
ed
 o
ut
 ju
nc
tio
n 

po
in
ts
 fo
r 
ec
on
om
ic
 d
ev
el
op
m
en
t o
pp
or
tu
ni
tie
s 

pr
es
en
t i
n 
th
e 
C
E
A
P
. I
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
co
m
pi
le
d 
fo
r 

C
om
m
is
si
on
 u
se
 in
te
rn
al
ly
 to
 s
up
po
rt
 in
pu
t a
nd
 

te
st
im
on
y 
to
 C
ou
nc
il.
 

 In
 J
un
e 
20
15
 a
 m
ee
tin
g 
w
as
 c
on
ve
ne
d 
by
 

W
ill
am
et
te
 F
ar
m
 &
 F
oo
d 
C
oa
lit
io
n 
at
 B
R
IN
G
, t
o 

di
sc
us
s 
po
ss
ib
le
 “
fit
” 
ou
t i
n 
C
le
ar
 L
ak
e 
U
G
B
 

ex
pa
ns
io
n 
ar
ea
. I
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
w
as
 e
xc
ha
ng
ed
 

be
tw
ee
n 
C
ity
 s
ta
ff 
an
d 
m
ay
or
s 
of
 S
pr
in
gf
ie
ld
 a
nd
 

E
ug
en
e,
 a
nd
 s
ev
er
al
 im
po
rt
an
t f
oo
d 
bu
si
ne
ss
 

le
ad
er
s.
 

 T
he
 E
ug
en
e 
A
re
a 
C
ha
m
be
r 
of
 C
om
m
er
ce
 a
nd
 

La
ne
 C
ou
nt
y 
ha
ve
 r
ea
ch
ed
 o
ut
 to
 S
E
D
 m
em
be
rs
 to
 

re
qu
es
t i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
an
d 
in
pu
t i
n 
th
ei
r 
fo
od
 b
us
in
es
s 

pl
an
ni
ng
 e
ffo
rt
s.
 

   

 

-40-

Item B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4725.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Ceremonial Matters  
 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015 Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  City Manager’s Office  Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This item is to acknowledge awards and achievements and inform the public of proclamations 
signed by the Mayor. No action is required by the City Council.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
At its 1997 fall process session, the council agreed to include a monthly agenda item entitled 
"Ceremonial Matters."  From time to time, the Mayor is asked to sign proclamations or 
acknowledge awards received, which serve to encourage and educate the community about 
important issues and events.  
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
This is an information item only.    
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None.  
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882 
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us 
 

-41-

Item 1.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4726.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015 Agenda Item Number:  2 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-43-

Item 2.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4727.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  3A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes of the July 27, 2015, Work Session and Regular Meeting and July 29, 
2015, Work Session. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Minutes of July 27, 2015Work Session and Regular Meeting 
B. Minutes of July 29, 2015, Work Session 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-45-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     July 27, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session and Meeting 
  
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

July 27, 2015 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans 

Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor 
 
Mayor Piercy called the July 27, 2015, Eugene Urban Renewal Agency meeting to order. 
 
A. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Eugene Urban Renewal Agency Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2) (e) 

 
The Eugene Urban Renewal Agency met in executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2) (e) 
 
Mayor Piercy adjourned the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency and convened a work session of the Eugene 
City Council. 

 
B. WORK SESSION: Rental Unit Management and Livability 

 
Planning Director Sarah Medary and Code Compliance Supervisor Rachelle Nicholas gave a 
PowerPoint presentation on the background, history, statistics and future planning efforts on rental 
unit management and livability.  

 
Council discussion: 

• More work is needed to clarify the role and jurisdiction of the University of Oregon Police 
Department.  

• Further research on the practicality of requiring a local agent and implementing a chronic 
nuisance code is needed. 

• Majority of complaints are associated with smaller units; social host ordinance works because 
of its accountability measure.  
 

The work session adjourned at 7:09 p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-47-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     July 27, 2015    Page 2 
                      Work Session and Meeting 

 

 

 M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
 

July 27, 2015 
7:30 p.m. 

 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans 

Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the July 27, 2015, City Council meeting. 
 
1. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

 
Mayor Piercy read a national proclamation recognizing the anniversary of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 
The Eugene Police Department was recognized by the Oregon Accreditation Alliance 
for achieving State Accreditation.  
 

2. PUBLIC FORUM 
 
1.  Duncan Rhodes – said stop signs on East Amazon Drive at Potter Street are needed. 
2.  Susan Fanner – supported a smoke-free policy downtown.  
3.  Diana Mardane – voiced concern about traffic safety near Tugman Park.  
 
Council discussion: 

• It is difficult to cross at the above-mentioned intersections; encourage consideration of 
installing stop signs. 

 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to approve 
the items on the Consent Calendar. PASSED 8:0 

4. ACTION: An Ordinance Concerning Lane Use Code Maintenance and Amending Sections 
9.0500, 9.1060, 9.2160, 9.2740, 9.3115, 9.3210, 9.3310, 9.3510, 9.3810, 9.3910, 9.4260, 
9.5200, 9.6105, 9.6410, 9.6610, 9.7315, 9.7335, 9.7415, 9.7455, 9.7505, 9.7520, 9.7560, 
9.7655, 9.8400, 9.8405, and 9.8855 of the Eugene Code, 1971 (City File CA 15-2) 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to adopt 
Council Bill 5145, an ordinance concerning Land Use Code maintenance. PASSED 8:0 

  
5. ACTION: Approval of Motions Relating to the November 3, 2015, Election 

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to direct the 
City Manager to publish and distribute a local voters’ pamphlet for the special election 
scheduled for November 3, 2015, on a ballot measure concerning a Library Local Option 
Levy. PASSED 8:0 
 
 

-48-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     July 27, 2015    Page 3 
                      Work Session and Meeting 

 

 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to appoint 
Councilors Pryor, Syrett, and Evans to the voters’ pamphlet proponent committee for the 
Library Local Option Levy. PASSED 8:0 
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to direct the 
City Manager to prepare a neutral information tabloid concerning a Library Local Option 
Levy. PASSED 8:0 
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Evans, moved to direct the 
City Manager to include on a supplemental budget sufficient appropriation offset by 
General Fund contingency and the Reserve for Revenue Shortfall to produce that voters’ 
pamphlet, produce a neutral information tabloid and pay for the City’s share of election 
costs. PASSED 8:0  

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

 

-49-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     July 29, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
July 29, 2015 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   Betty Taylor, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor 
 
Councilors Absent: George Brown, Alan Zelenka   
 

Mayor Piercy opened the July 29, 2015, City Council work session. 
 

A. ACTION:  Interim Appointments to the Citizen Planning Committee of the Whilamut Natural 
Area of Alton Baker Park 
 

MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to appoint Nancy 
Bray to the Citizen Planning Committee of the Whilamut Natural Area of Alton Baker Park for 
an unexpired term ending on June 30, 2016. PASSED 5:0 
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to appoint Erin 
Walker to the Citizen Planning Committee of the Whilamut Natural Area of Alton Baker Park 
for an unexpired term ending June 30, 2017. PASSED 5:0 
 

B. 
 

WORK SESSION:  Council Workshop Follow-Up   
 
Jon Ruiz, Mia Cariaga, Kurt Corey, Pete Kerns, Glenn Klein, Sarah Medary, Randall Groves and Rene 
Grube of the Executive Team gave a PowerPoint presentation and led a discussion on the council 
workshop topics of homelessness and economic prosperity.  
 
Council discussion on homelessness: 

• How the City and City Council communicate about this issue has a lot to do with how it is 
received in the community. 

• Need to look into ways to help with impacts on businesses.  
• Consider liability issues that could come up if social service agencies are sent to help. 
• Support Operation 365/Housing First models; work with other jurisdictions to coordinate 

efforts. 
 
Council discussion on economic prosperity: 

• Care should be taken to avoid duplication of efforts.  
• Need to work cooperatively with other jurisdictions and organizations. 
• Add education as an important area of focus and impact.  
• More conversations with the UO needed to help with development.  
• Work on telling the City’s story; take communication efforts to the next level.  

 
The meeting adjourned at 1:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Chuck Crockett 

-51-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     July 29, 2015    Page 2 
                      Work Session 

 

Deputy City Recorder 

-52-

Item 3.A.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4739.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  September 14, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  3B 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements.  
Section 2, notes in part that, “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda.  This recommendation shall be placed on the 
consent calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held 
on the second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber).  If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda.  If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor.  A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.”  Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.   
 
  
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
There are no policy issues related to this item. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 

-53-

Item 3.B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4739.doc 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-54-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 

 SEPTEMBER 14   MONDAY 
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  WS: Envision Eugene  45 mins – PDD/Hostick      
     B.  WS: Sustainability Commission Annual Report and Work Plan 30 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
     C.  Committee Reports: PC, SWEDCO, Lane Workforce, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed Council 
 
7:30 p.m.      Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Ceremonial Matters: Oregon Mayors Association Essay Contest Winner 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
SEPTEMBER 16    WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Update from Staff on Earthquake Preparedness 30 mins – RS/Daut 
     B.  WS:  Stormwater Program Update 60 mins – PW/Schoening 
 
SEPTEMBER 21   MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Ordinance on Rest-Haven Memorial Park Metro Plan Amendment & Zone Change Request  PDD/O’Donnell 
 
SEPTEMBER 23       WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  Human Rights Commission Annual Report and Work Plan 45 mins – CS/Kinnison 
      B.  WS:  Bethel Economic Development 45 mins – PDD/Nelson 
 
SEPTEMBER 28   MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Joint Meeting with LTD Board: Update on MovingAhead Corridor Screening 60 mins – PW/Henry 
     B.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
SEPTEMBER 30    WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Climate Recovery Ordinance Update 60 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
     B.  WS:  Randy Pape Beltline Facility Plan Update 30 mins – PW/Yeiter 
 
 
 

-55-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

OCTOBER 12    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:  Workforce Housing 45 mins – PDD/Nobel 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
             c. Authorization for EWEB Water Bonds CS/Cutsogeorge 
             d. Amendment to Neighborhood Organization Recognition Policy and Model Charter CS/Kane 
      3.  Action: Ordinance on Rest-Haven Memorial Park Metro Plan Amendment & Zone Change   PDD/O’Donnell 
      4.  Action: MovingAhead Corridor Screening PW/Henry 
 
OCTOBER 14        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  Piercy 
      A.  WS: South Willamette Special Area Zone 45 mins – PDD/Hostick 
      B.  WS: Fireworks   45 mins – Fire/EPD 
 
OCTOBER 19    MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Ordinance on South Willamette Special Area Zone  PDD/Hostick  
 
OCTOBER 21        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
OCTOBER 26    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
OCTOBER 28        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: Process Session 90 mins – CS/ 
 
 
 

-56-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
NOVEMBER 9    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports: LWP, Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Veterans Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
      4.  Action: Ordinance on South Willamette Special Area Zone PDD/Hostick 
  
NOVEMBER 16    MONDAY              
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
NOVEMBER 18        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
NOVEMBER 23    WEDNESDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
NOVEMBER 25        WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:   
 
DECEMBER 9      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
  
 
 

-57-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
DECEMBER 14    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      3.  PH and Action:  Supplemental Budget #1 CS/Miller 
 
DECEMBER 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
  
 
 
 
JANUARY 6    WEDNESDAY               
5:30 p.m.     State of the City  
Hult Center     Expected Absences:   
     A.  State of the City Address 
 
JANUARY 11    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Election of 2016 Council Officers 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JANUARY 13        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
JANUARY 19    TUESDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  

COUNCIL BREAK:  DECEMBER 17 , 2015 – JANUARY 6, 2016 

-58-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

September 9, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
JANUARY 20        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:  
 
JANUARY 25    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JANUARY 27        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
  
ON THE RADAR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

Work Session Polls/Council Requests Status 
  
1.  Update on EPD Response to Mental Health Crises  
 

-59-

Item 3.B.



 


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONHarris Hall
	A. WORK SESSION:
Envision Eugene Urban Growth Boundary Adoption 														Package Approach
	[Agenda Item Summary and Attachments]
	[PowerPoint]

	B. WORK SESSION:
Sustainability Commission Work Plan and Annual Report
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]

	C. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
										Police Commission, South Willamette Economic Development 											Corporation, Lane Workforce Partnership, Lane Transit 												District/EmX Steering Committee, Oregon Metropolitan 												Planning Organization Consortium, McKenzie Watershed 												Council


	CITY COUNCIL MEETINGHarris Hall
	1. CEREMONIAL MATTERS
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	3. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]




